

# THE BHAWANIPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE

## **ACADEMIC DEPARTMENT: Department of Commerce (Morning)**

### FACULTY ACADEMIC PROFILE / CV

Full Name of the Faculty Member: Swarnali Dey

Designation: College Whole Time Teacher

**Specialization:** Economics



## **BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**

Swarnali Dey is currently associated as College Whole Time Teacher, in the Department of Commerce, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to University of Calcutta. She completed her B.Sc. from Gokhale Memorial Girls' College and M.Sc. degree from University of Calcutta with Specialization in Industrial Economics, Money and Finance, and Environmental Economics. She is currently pursuing Ph.D. in Economics, from University of Calcutta.

### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

- Contact Address (Office): 5, Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani, Kolkata-700020, West Bengal, India
- Contact Number (Office):
- E-Mail ID (Official): <a href="mailto:swarnali.dey@thebges.edu.in">swarnali.dey@thebges.edu.in</a>
- Mobile Number: 8777087114

# ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Abbreviation of the Degree	Name of the College / University	Class Obtained	Area of Specialization	Year of Passing
SET	-	-	Economics	2019
Ph.D (Registered)	University of Calcutta	N.A.	Economics	-
M.Sc.	University of Calcutta	First Class	Economics	2017
B.Sc. (Honours)	Gokhale Memorial Girls' College, University of Calcutta	Second Class	Economics	2015

### POSITION HOLDING (FULL TIME)

College Whole Time Teacher, **Department of Commerce (Morning)**, **The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta**, February 2024 - Present

### GUEST APPOINTMENT

Guest Faculty of Commerce, Economics - Department of Commerce(B.Com), The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, August 2023- January 2024.

### **RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

Research Scholar, Department of Economics, University of Calcutta, February
2020 – Present.

#### SUBJECTS TAUGHT

- Microeconomics
- Macroeconomics
- Indian Economics

#### **RESEARCH INTERESTS**

- Development Economics
- Social Economics

### PARTICIPATION IN SEMINARS

- Participated in the One Day Orientation Programme (Need Based) For Teachers on "Teaching Issues of Selected Papers of 3<sup>RD</sup> Semester, B.Sc. Economics (Hons. And General), (3<sup>rd</sup> August, 2019) organized by Asutosh College Dept. of Economics, in association with of University of Calcutta.
- Participated in the One Day workshop on Economics CBCS Curriculum (13<sup>th</sup> July 2019) organized by Muralidhar Girls' College.
- Participated in the Annual Conference and 8<sup>th</sup> Research Scholars' Workshop (2022-23) organized by Department of Economics, University of Calcutta.

#### **VISION STATEMENT**

- Prepare students to be change makers in their professional workforces after graduation.
- Encourage open minds and creative thinkers who will meet the challenges of their generation.
- Encourage students to embrace enterprise, self-confidence, creativity and social justice in all their endeavours.
- Promote the virtues of research and scholarly inquiry, so that students can bring important critical thinking skills to their pursuits, both inside and outside the college.

Swarnali Dey

Signature of the Faculty Member

Date: 17.04.2024